

Starla Carpenter

Bellingham, WA
star32322@gmail.com
+1 360 441 7210

I started working in skilled nursing facilities as a CNA, when I was 18 years old. I worked 7 years as a CNA and graduated as an LPN in 2004. I took an RN bridge program for an associates degree in nursing, and became an RN in 2015.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN corrections

Naphcare, Inc. - Mount Vernon, WA
October 2018 to April 2021

Corrections nursing included a lot of psyche nursing, I performed detox assessments for alcohol and opiate detox. I screened each new arrest medically and administered medications.

Highland Health and rehab

EmpRes Healthcare - Bellingham, WA
June 2017 to February 2019

Passed medications, performed treatments, supervised CNAs and assisted with cares of patients

St Francis

Avamere Health Services - Bellingham, WA
December 2013 to December 2016

Passed medications, performed treatments, assisted with care of the patients. Administration of tube feeding and IV medication administration.

Education

Nursing

Bellingham Technical College - Bellingham, WA
November 2014 to December 2015

Associate

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: July 2022

State: WA

Skills

- Long term care (10+ years)
- Medication Administration
- Tube Feeding
- Laboratory Experience
- EMR Systems
- Vital Signs
- Nursing
- Critical Care Experience
- Experience Administering Injections

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS

Assessments

Electronic Medical Records Knowledge — Expert

May 2019

Knowledge of EMR data, associated privacy regulations, and best practices for EMR use.

Full results: [Expert](#)

Medical Terminology — Proficient

May 2019

Understanding and using medical terminology

Full results: [Proficient](#)

First Aid — Proficient

May 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to identify treatments for common medical emergencies.

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.